
Questions for RFP 0024-2023 Emergency Standby Equipment and Services 

1. Our company provides two-way radios and accessories, as well as megaphones 

(bullhorns).  Would this equipment be considered in-scope for this RFP? We will be providing the 

products only, not services (other than repairs).  

 

No, we are not looking for that type of equipment. 

 

2. Hourly Rate: We do not rent equipment by the hour, can this column be considered as the daily 

rate? 

 

Please utilize updated price sheet (addendum #1) which now includes a column for the daily 

rate. 

 

3. forklift 5k to 10k: Would this be a warehouse style forklift? If so, we carry 5k and 10k. Please 

specify which would work best for you. Outdoor range 

 

We are looking for an outdoor forklift. Please include pricing for all the equipment that pertains 

to the RFP. We would like to have pricing for all the equipment just in case one particular piece is 

unavailable.  

 

4. Generator over 12.5kw to 67kw. In that class we would carry a 20kw, 36kw & a 56kw. Which 

would you prefer we quote. 

 

Please include pricing for all the equipment that pertains to the RFP. We would like to have 

pricing for all the equipment just in case one particular piece is unavailable.  

 

5. Portable HVAC units: Will this be the 110v (standard wall plug in) units you are requesting?  

 

No, we are requesting larger units (i.e., min 208/230V; 5 and 10-ton units)   

 

6. Bobcat skidsteer or equivalent: Will the standard size track unit with 1900# capacity work on 

this?  

 

Yes 

 

7. Compaction sheepsfoot or roller: Which size are you requesting? They range from 33” to 84” 

 

Please include pricing for all the equipment that pertains to the RFP. We would like to have 

pricing for all the equipment just in case one particular piece is unavailable.  


